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Indexes:

Code sections:

00-11 Version: 0 Name: Economic Development Commissions
appointments.

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

5/22/2000 In control: County Executive

5/22/2000 Final action: 5/22/2000

| hereby reappoint Lawrence M. Marullo, and appoint Patricia A. Bernal, Randall C. Ferguson, Jr.,
Garry K. Kemp, Ann Mesle, Bill Petrie, Bob Spence, Robert W. Watkins, and Thomas E. Woods to the
Economic Development Commission, for terms to expire December 31, 2003. A copy of the resume of
each appointee is attached.

2000 - 2006 EXO'S, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #00-11
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

MAY 18, 2000

APPOINTMENTS TO THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

| hereby reappoint Lawrence M. Marullo, and appoint Patricia A. Bernal, Randall C. Ferguson, Jr.,
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File #: 00-11, Version: 0

Garry K. Kemp, Ann Mesle, Bill Petrie, Bob Spence, Robert W. Watkins, and Thomas E. Woods to
the Economic Development Commission, for terms to expire December 31, 2003. A copy of the
resume of each appointee is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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